bidtab PCC Patching 2024

TABULATION OF BIDS
PCC Patching

NOTE: IN CASE OF MATHEMATICAL ERROR, UNIT PRICE SHALL GOVERN
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PROJECT NO. PCC Patching 2024
LETTING: TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2024

Various Locations in Woodbury County
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* Cedar falls Construction

*P.O. Box 368

* Cedar Falls 1A, 50613

*

*

* Concrete Plus
*102 Steuben St.

o

*

*

* Knife River Midwest L.L.C.
* 2220 Hawkeye Drive

* Sioux City IA, 51101 * Sioux City IA 51105
e - * BID BOND * * BID BOND
ITEM NO ITEM ** QUANTITIES ** UNIT PRICE : AMOUNT * UNIT PRICE : AMOUNT *UNIT PRICE : AMOUNT * UNITPRICE : AMOUNT
1 Full Depth PCC Saw, Remove, Patch 8" ** 262 8Y. ™$§ 27500 : § 7205000 * $ 157.00 : $ 41,134.00 * $ 396.00 : $103,752.00 * $ 365.00 : $ 95,630.00
2 Patch by Count 11 Each ** § 10000 : $ 1,100.00 * § 17.00 : § 187.00 * § 1,550.00 : $ 17,050.00 * $ 250.00 : $§ 2,750.00
3 Mobilization | LS ™ § 300000 : $ 300000 * $ 400000 : $ 4,000.00 * $15,000.00 : $ 1500000 * $ 6,000.00 : $ 6,000.00
4 Traffic Control 1 Ls ™ $ 935000 : $§ 9,350.00 * $11,100.00 : $ 11,100.00 * $12,000.00 : $ 12,000.00 * $ 10,000.00 : $ 10,000.00
SUMMARY OF BIDS TOTAL $ 85,500.00 $ 56,421.00 $147,802.00 $ 114,380.00
18 56,421.00
28 114,380.00
38 147,802.00
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Shona Campbell 0-1S~ 24
From: Jacob Gilreath
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:47 AM
To: Shona Campbeli
Subject: RE: 2024-10-15 Board ltems
Shona,

Dixon ¢construction Company was awarded the L-B(K19}—73-97 Project.
Cedar Falls Construction was awarded the PCC Patching 2024 project.

Thank you,

Jacob Gilreath

Woodbury County Secondary Roads
759 E Frontage Rd, Moville, [A51039
Office: (712) 873-3215

Celi: (712) 898-5602

From: Shona Campbell <shcampbell@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:40 AM

To: Jacob Gilreath <jgilreath@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2024-10-15 Board Items

Sorry, Imeant 11c and 11d. Need to know who the bids were awarded to.

Thanks!d C

C

mpbelC<lsc@wddC

ureleywC<dwtC
bbg@vt>C<bveT>C,vg rTbtOC1#w

From: Shona Campbell

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Jacob Gilreath <jgilreath@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2024-10-15 Board Items

For 11b and 11¢ who was the bid awarded to?
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mpbelC<lsc@wddC

ureleywC<dwtlC

. bbg@vt>C<bveT>C,vg rThtOC1THyw

From: Jacob Gilreath <jgilreath@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 8:56 AM



To: Shona Campbell <shcampbell@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2024-10-15 Board Items

Shona,

Please see attached items 11b, 11¢, and 11d. The Bid Tab starting with capital letters is for the PCC patching,
whereas the bid tab starting with lower case letters is for K19.

Thank you,

Jacob Gilreath

Woodbury County Secondary Roads
759 E Frontage Rd, Moviile, IA51039
Office: (712) 873-3215

Cell: (712) 898-5602

From: Shona Campbell <shcampbell@wgodburycountyiowa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 8:08 AM

To: Mark Nahra <mnahra@woodburycountyiowa.gov>; Jacob Gilreath <jgilreath@woodburycountyiowa.gov>; Kyle
Gates <kgates@woodburycountyiowa.gov>: Laura Sievers <Jsievers@woodburycountyiowa.gov>

Cc: Tish Brice <tbrice@woodburycountyiowa.gov>; Faye Hill <fhill@woodburycountyiowa.gov>

Subject: 2024-10-15 Board Items

Good morning,
Resolution #13,805 for the Bridge Embargo Resolution.

Would someone be able to provide the backup for the items below? Appreciate your help.

1la. Wiotion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve the resclution establishing weight limits on the listed county
bridges. Carried 5-0. Copy filed.

11k, Bid letting was held for PCC Patching. The bids are as follows:

iotion by Taylor second by Radig to receive bids for PCC Patching and return them tothe county engineer for
revievs and recommendation. Carried 5-0. Copy filed.

1lc. Motion by Taylor second by Bittinget to award bid for PCC Patching if low quote if low hidder is found. Carried 5-0.
Copy filed.

11d. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to award bid for project number L-B{K15)—73-97. Carried 5-0. Copy filed.

Shona Campbell

Finance Clerk

Woodbury County Auditors Office

(712) 279-6702
shcampbell@woodburycountyiowa.gov




